‘Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Tye Orr [tye@veritas321.com)

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: mfairchild@conchoresources.com

Subject: Extended Notices

Attachments: Extended Notice (Aspen).pdf; ATT3669687.txt; Extended Notice (Cimarex).pdf;

ATT3669688.txt; Extended Notice (EOG).pdf; ATT3669689.ixt; Extended Notice
(Hanson).pdf; ATT3669690.txt; Extended Notice (Marbob).pdf; ATT3669691.txt

William, attached are the notices you had in question for the Empire State SWD #2 and #3
wells that I have applied for on behalf of Concho. All have been mailed as of today. These
are for your records per your request. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.
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Marbob Energy
2208 W. Main St
Artesia, NM-88210

COG Operating LLC is applying (see attached application) to drill a salt water
disposal well as describéd below. As required by New-Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rules, [ am notifying you of the following proposed water disposal well.
This letter is a notice only. No action is needed unless you have questions or
objections.

Well: Empire Federal SWD #3
Proposed Disposal Zone: Cisco Reef (from 8,325’ to 8,950")
Location: 1980’ FSL & 1980 FWL Sec 10, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 4 miles East-of.Artesia, NM
Applicant Name: COG Operating LLC (432) 685-4340
Applicant’s Address: 550 West Texas, Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79701

Submittal Information: Application for a water disposal well will be filed with the
NM 0il Conservation Division. If they determine the application complies with-the
applicable regulations, then it will be-approved. The New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division address is 1220 South St. Francis Dr;, Santa Fe, NM 87505. Their phone
number is (505) 476-3440.

Please call me if you have any questions,
‘ Sincerely,

Tye Orr
Consulting Landman
(432) 349-4729
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EQG Resources, Inc
4000 N. Big Spring St # 500
Midland, TX 79705

COG Operating LLC is applying (see attached application) to drill a salt water
disposal well as described below. As.required by New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rules, I am notifying you of the following proposed water disposal well.
This letter is a notice only. No action is needed unless you have questions or
objections. '

Well: Empire State SWD #2
Proposed Disposal Zone: Cisco Reef {from 8,300’ to 8,900")
Locition:1980° FNL & 1980 FWL Sec¢ 9, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 3 miles East of Artesia, NM
Applicant Name: COG Operating LLC (432) 685-4340
Applicant’s Address: 550 West Texas, Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79701

Submittal Information: Application for a water disposal well will be filed with the
NM 0il Conservation Division. If they determine the application complies with the
applicable regulations, then it will be approved. The New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division address is 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505. Their phone
number is (505) 476-3440.

Please call me if you have any questions,
Sincerely,

Tye Orr
Consulting Landman
(432) 349-4729
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Cimarex Energy Co.
600 N. Marienfeld St. # 600
Midland; TX 79701

COG Operating LLC is applying (see attached.application) todrill a salt water
disposal well as described below. As required by New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Rules, I am notifying you of the following proposed water disposal well.
This letter is a notice only. No action is needed unless you have questions or-
objections.

Well: Empire State SWD #2
Proposed Disposal Zone: Cisco Reef (from 8,300 to 8,900")
Location: 1980" FNL & 1980 FWL Sec 9, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 3 miles East of Artesia, NM

Applicant Nameé: COG Operating LLC (432) 685-4340

Applicant’s Address: 550 West Texas, Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79701

Submittal Information: Application.for a water disposal well will be filed with the

NM 0il Conservation Division. If they determine the application complies with-the
applicable regulations, then it will be approved. The New Mexico Qil Conservation
Division address is 1220 South St. Francis Dr,, Santa Fe, NM 87505. Their phone
number is (505) 476-3440,

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Tye Orr
Consulting Landman
(432) 349-4729
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Hanson Operating, Company, Inc.
- P.0.Box 1515
Roswell, NM .88202

COG Operating LLC is applying (see attached application) to drill a salt water
disposal well as described below. As tequired by New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division Rules, I am notifying you of the following proposed water disposal well.
This letter is a notice only. No action is-needed unless you have questions or
objections.

Well: Empire Federal SWD #3
Proposed Disposal.Zore: Cisco Reef (from 8,325’ to 8,950)
Location: 1980’ FSL & 1980 FWL Sec 10, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 4 miles East of Artesia, NM
Applicant Name: COG Operating LLC (432) 685-4340
Applicant’s Address: 550 West Texas, Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79701

Submittal Information: Application for a water disposal well will be-filed with the
NM 0il Conservation Division. If they determine the application complies with the
applicable regulations, then it will be approved. The New Mexico il Conservation
Division address’is 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505. Their phone
number is (505) 476-3440.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

=

Tye Orr
Consulting Landman
(432)349-4729




Aspen Pumping Services
1218 W. Pueblo Ave.
Hobbs, NM'88240

COG Operating LLC is applying (see.attached application) to drill a salt water
disposal well as described below. As réquired by New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division Rules, I am notifying you of thé following proposed water disposal well.
This letter is a notice only. No.action is needed unless you have questions or
objections.

Well: Empire State SWD #2
Proposed Disposal Zone: Cisco Reef (from 8,300’ to 8,900")
Location: 1980’ FNL & 1980 FWL Sec 9, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, NM
Approximate Location: 3 miles East of Artesia, NM
Applicant Name: COG Operating LLC (432) 685-4340
Ap plicant’s Address: 550 West Texas, Suite 1300, Midland, TX 79701

Submittal Information: Application for a water disposal well will be filed with the
NM 0il Conservation Division. If they determine the application complies with the
applicable regulations, then it will be approved. The New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division address is 1220 South St. Fr ancis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505. Their phone
number is (505) 476-3440.

Please call me if you have any questionis.
Sincerely,

==

Tye Orr
Consulting Landman
(432) 349-4729
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